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A pattern of fi Thursday jctivity by
Aerovision LLC and Logos Aviation,
facilitated by Mr. Prado, establishes
grounds for a RICO claim.

Breach of Contract and Civil Theft

Florida Statutes § 772.11: Civil theft
resulting in damages exceeding $700,000.
Florida Deceptive and Unfair Trade

Practices Act (FDUTPA)

Florida Statutes §§ 501.201-501.213:
Misleading and unfair practices causing

significant financial harm.
FAA Violations

14 C.F.R. Part 43 & Part 21:
Misrepresentation of aircraft
airworthiness and potential use of
unapproved parts.

Next Steps:

If the immediate return of Mr. Da Silva’s
funds, totaling $700,000, is not made
within 48 hours, legal actions will
commence. This includes:

A civil lawsuit seeking full restitution,
punitive damages, and compensation for
all related costs.

A criminal complaint under RICO statutes
and federal fraud laws.

Filing a petition for a writ of body
attachment to secure custody of Mr. v
Dinilso Prado, who is unlawfully operatir. ™
as a broker in the U.S.
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